
 
 
 

  
ITB – 2022 Community Wildfire Protection Plan 

ADDENDA NO. 2 
 

This addenda consists of 1 page + Attachments 
 
TO:                 All Proposal Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          December 5, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:      Invitation to Bid – 2022 Community Wildfire Protection Plan Mitigation 
 
DUE DATE:  ***Revised to December 12, 2022, by no later than 2:00 PM 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 

02-01  Clarification 

Addenda 1 grant attachment was missing even numbered pages.  Full grant is 
reposted with this addenda 

02-02  Clarification 

Bids Due Date will now be revised to December 12, 2022 by 2:00pm with this 
addenda. 

 
End of Addenda 2 


















